Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 16, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: OGGO potential questions
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sounds good. Might also be helpful to do this in a google doc given the VPN issues today (and the info is not secret)
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2020, at 12:45 PM, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> wrote:

Ok let me go through and allocate

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 16, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <bovan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: OGGO potential questions

I think it makes sense to divide this across the team.

For Canada Post, for example, I've had conflicts so haven’t been able to call in and get the most up-to-
date info recently.

My afternoon is filling up, but | can try and take the ones that don’t have a natural file lead from our
team.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2020, at 11:56 AM, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Kelly,

Instead of the due diligence, could | ask you to take a first stab at these questions this
afternoon? Just discussed with Elliott and he says that we can’t expect timely drafts
from the Department so we need to draft ourselves.

If possible, it would be great if you could send me a first version {even if there are gaps)
by ~7:30 pm so that | can go through it tonight. I’'m sure we would need to ask for
Caitlin’s input, too.

Is that OK?
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Thanks,
Boyan

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 16, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <bovyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: OGGO potential questions

Hi Boyan,

I've attached some potential questions we’ve drafted for a likely appearance by the
Minister at 0GGO. Can you work with your team to get the responses to these
questions?

We would like them by End of Day Friday if that works for you.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you!

Chelsea

<OGGO potential questions.docx>
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